

# FOZIA BANO

Phone: 9839960320  
foziashiapcollege@gmail.com

Shia P.G. College  
Lucknow, 226003

Academic professional with 32+ years of teaching experience in higher education. Currently working as Associate Professor, Department of History at Shia P.G College, Lucknow.  
Research work centering around development, growth and analysis of education during pre-independence era in Awadh (Lucknow).

## EDUCATION

---

<b>PhD</b>	University of Lucknow Dissertation: "Growth of Education in Lucknow 1854-1947"	September, 1993
<b>B.Ed</b>	University of Lucknow	1988
<b>M.A.</b>	Department of History, University of Lucknow	1986
<b>B.A.</b>	University of Lucknow	1984
<b>10<sup>th</sup></b>	U.P. Board	1982
<b>12<sup>th</sup></b>	U.P. Board	1980

## TEACHING EXPERIENCE

---

<b>Shia P.G. College, Lucknow</b> <b>Associate Professor</b> , Department of History	2016 to Present
<ul style="list-style-type: none"><li>• Taught subjects related to Medieval and Modern India History</li><li>• Developed tests and e-content</li></ul>	
<b>Shia P.G. College, Lucknow</b> <b>Assistant Professor</b> , Department of History	2002 to 2016
<ul style="list-style-type: none"><li>• Taught subjects related to Medieval and Modern India History</li></ul>	
<b>Shia P.G. College, Lucknow</b> <b>Lecturer</b> , Department of History	1989 to 2001
<ul style="list-style-type: none"><li>• Taught subjects related to Medieval and Modern India History to undergraduate students</li></ul>	

## RESEARCH AND PUBLICATIONS

---

- a. Bano, Fozia, "Qualitative Analysis of Education in Lucknow from 1854 to 1947," Mindshare Int. J. Res. Dev. Vol 1 Issue 4 (2011) pp 6-12 RN: 1-W/11/FB/1-4 ISSN: 2229-4872
- b. Bano, Fozia, "Growth of Primary Education in Lucknow," Mindshare Int. J. Res. Dev. Vol 3 Issue 1 (2012) pp 56-73 RN: 3-W/12/FB/3-1 ISSN:2229-4872
- c. Bano, Fozia, "Female Education in Lucknow (1854-1947)", International Research Journal of Human Resource and Social Sciences ISSN(O): (2349-4085) ISSN(P): (2394-4218) Impact Factor 5.414 Volume 4, Issue 7, July 2017. UGC Approved Journal no 45300
- d. Bano, Fozia, "Technical Education in Lucknow (1854-1947)" International Journal of Research in Social Sciences Vol. 9, Issue 3, March - 2019, ISSN: 2249-2496 Impact Factor: 7.081 UGC Approved Journal
- e. Bano, Fozia, "Development of Medical Education in Lucknow From 1854-1947", International Research Journal of Human Resource and Social Sciences ISSN(O): (2349-4085) ISSN(P): (2394-4218) Impact Factor 5.414 Volume 5, Issue 3, March 2018 UGC Approved Journal no 45300
- f. Bano, Fozia, "Secondary Education", International Journal of Research in Social Sciences Vol. 11, Issue 4, April - 2021, ISSN: 2249-2496 Impact Factor: 7.081
- g. Bano, Fozia, "Higher Education". International Journal of Research in Social Sciences Vol. 10, Issue 8, August - 2020, ISSN: 2249-2496 Impact Factor: 7.081

## PROFESSIONAL TRAINING

---

### **Refresher Course**

**2016**

UGC Sponsored Refresher Course, Subject: Information Technology (IT),  
University Grants Commission, Human Resource Development Centre (HRDC),  
University of Lucknow

### **Short Term Course**

**2016**

UGC Sponsored Short Term Course,  
Paper presented: "Female Education in Lucknow 1854-1947"  
University Grants Commission, Human Resource Development Centre (HRDC),  
University of Lucknow

**Refresher Course****2009**

UGC Sponsored Refresher Course, Subject: History  
Academic Staff College, University of Lucknow

**Orientation Programme****2007**

UGC Sponsored Orientation Programme,  
Academic Staff College, University of Lucknow

**SEMINARS AND CONFERENCES**

---

Member of Organizing Committee, Two Day National Seminar on “Mahatma Gandhi : Kal aur Aaj”, Department of History and Asian Culture, 21<sup>st</sup> and 22<sup>nd</sup> February, 2019

Attended International Conference on “Bio-Psychosocial Perspectives of Trauma”, jointly organized by Shia. P.G. College and Indian Mental Health and Research Centre, January 13, 2019

Attended National Seminar on “Higher Education: Challenges and Need for Reformation”, organized by Kalicharan P.G. College, Lucknow, October 5, 2016

Attended ICHR sponsored National Seminar on “The Revolt of 1857 in Awadh: Myth and Reality”, organized by the Department of Medieval and Modern History, University of Lucknow, October 27-28, 2007

Attended session of the U.P. History Congress, organized by the Department of History, University of Lucknow, Lucknow, October 29-30, 2006

**LANGUAGES**

---

Hindi  
Urdu  
English

**COMPUTER SKILLS**

---

Microsoft Word, Microsoft PowerPoint, Google Classroom etc.